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Sent: Thur 1/14/2021 2:17:14 PM

Subject: RE: Proposal for additional supply of COVID-19 vaccine Moderna

Received: Thur 1/14/2021 2:17:14 PM

It would help a lot if we knew more about AZ, before we need to decide on this!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
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Onderwerp: FW: Proposal for additional supply ofCOVID-19 vaccine Moderna

To be discussed later in the meeting.

From: IERECN EEXEDN @ modernatx com>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:55 AM

To: CRECLE (SANTE)JEEI @<c.curopa.eu>

Cc: EEL [ERPS |< ERIE @ modernatx.com>; ERE]

AC ong@modernatx.com>5.1.2e @modernatx.com>; Bie

Subject: Proposal for additional supply of COVID-19 vaccine Moderna

As discussed during our call on Tuesday, Moderna welcomes the opportunity to support you and the European
Commission as you work diligently to secure additional supply of vaccines for citizens of the European members

states. We share a common objective!
Please find attached a proposal for additional supply that we would appreciate discussing personally with you, in

advance of your meeting with the EU Member States on Friday, January 15.

We will prioritize this personal call with you and would appreciate it if your assistant could kindly set up a call on

Thursday at a convenient time.

Thanking you in advance.

Kind regards
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